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ADDENDUM NO. 4 to RFP# PWP24-006 Traffic Signal and Lighting Maintenance Operations 
 
 
Questions and Answers 
 
1. Consultant Evaluation Attachment G  refers to LAPM Exhibit 10-B Suggested 
Evaluation - please confirm that there are no DBE requirements for this contract.  
There are no DBE requirements. 
 
2. The DRAFT Agreement is still missing. Attachment F.   Also, please provide the 
necessary insurance requirements for this contract.   
Draft agreement has been posted. 
 
3. Attachment C - List of Traffic Signals — this attachment shows flashing beacons, 
lighted crossing signs, railroad preempt beacons, speed feedback signs, and 
streetlights. Are there any PM requirements for these items or are PMs only for traffic 
signals listed on this attachment? If there are PMs for the non-traffic signals, can 
Attachment H Cost Proposal be amended as such? 
PMs are only for traffic signals with a “Yes” under the “PMI” column, of Attachment C-List of 
Traffic Signals and Lighting.  Refer to the revised “Attachment A Scope, Section A.16”. 
 
4. How are materials to be charged?  Cost plus markup? 
Materials can be included under Attachment H, Other Costs. 
 
5. Under Scope of Services  

a. #9 Railroad Preemption Installation/Programming/Maintenance - please 
provide details regarding the expected maintenance. Railroad work requires 
special coordination with the railroad entity responsible for railroad 
crossing. How many signals are part of this? Is the engineering for the timing 
programming to be handled under the Engineering timing card RFP.   

The County will provide assistance with the railroad as needed. There are three signals:  
1) American & Golden State, 2) Central & Golden State, and 3) Golden State & 
Mountain View. The engineering for timing will be handled under another agreement. 
 
b. #8 Bus Rapid Transit Installation/Programming/Maintenance - please provide 

details regarding the expected maintenance. BRT requires special coordination 
with the bus agency. Will there be assistance provided by the County? 
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#10 Bus Rapid Transit – The County will provide assistance regarding expected 
maintenance. 
 
c. Section A.13 Traffic Signal Timing - This scope appears to also be in the 

engineering timing card RFP. Can this be scope be removed from this RFP 
as it should be handled by your engineering consultant. 

Refer to the revised “Attachment A Scope, Section A.13”. 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4   


